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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This clapboard church, built ca, 1850, stands on the site of earlier log 
churches of one of the earliest Methodist societies in Orangeburg County. 
The four-acre location on which all the church structures have stood was 
deeded to the Methodist Episcopal Church on October 1, 1790, by Daniel 
Syfret.

Exterior: The present building is of simple rectangular meeting house 
design and has a medium gable roof. The clapboard siding is original. 
Brick steps and the portico supported by two columns on brick pillars were 
added to the entrance in 1939 along with five church school rooms to the 
rear.

Interior: With the exception of the choir loft, stained glass windows, 
and carpet, the interior appears much as it originally did. The pews are 
of hand-hewn pine, as is the altar railing. The wainscoting is of ten-inch 
boards; eight inch boards panel the rest of the interior.

The eight globe filigree chandelier and pulpit lanterns, installed in 1850, 
were formerly fueled by kerosene but have since been electrified. The 
original lectern was fashioned from a section of the oak tree which pro­ 
vided shelter for preaching when the earlier structures could not accommo­ 
date large crowds. Bishop Francis Asbury and others used a board that 
was attached to the tree for a lectern. A fellowship hall was constructed 
nearby in 1957 and the cemetery occupies approximately one acre to the 
rear of the church.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

White House United Methodist Church is the oldest Methodist Congregation 
in Orangeburg County and was visited by Bishop Francis Asbury.

Architecture: Exemplifying what is commonly referred to as the Meeting
House style. White House Church is a plain rectangular building with 
clapboard siding, a bare and simple design affording only the essentials 
needed for worship. Aisles separate hard benches, and in the Meeting 
House tradition, emphasis is not on the altar but on the pulpit, identi­ 
fying the sermon as the most important element of the service.

This same design was utilized by many congregations in South Carolina. 
Availability of wood and simplicity of design made it a common style with 
occasional variations or additions of a belltower or Greek revival portico, 
Most examples were in the more rural areas of the state and generally 
served less affluent congregations.

White House Church is one of the finer and increasingly rare examples of 
the "meeting house" style in South Carolina. Abandonment, demolition, and 
modernization through brick veneer has diminished this once typical sight.

Religion/Phi 1osophy: This ca. 1850 building, third on the site, houses 
the oldest Methodist Congregation in Orangeburg County. As early as 
1786 a Methodist Society had probably been established in the Four Holes 
Swamp area of Orangeburg County. By 1788, the members were worshipping 
at "white meeting house" on the branch waters of Middle Pen Creek.

The earliest structure was of logs and was located on a four acre tract 
that was deeded to the Methodist Episcopal Church in 1790.

Francis Asbury, the first Bishop of American Methodism, visited the con­ 
gregation on December 24, 1801, and again on January 10, 1803. Large 
crowds for the noted speakers necessitated outdoor worship under an oak, 
a portion of which has been preserved as a lectern.

Several outstanding Methodists who have served White House Church include 
William Wightman, later president of Wofford College, and William Capers, 
Bishop of the Methodist Episcopal Church, South.
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Clark, Elmer T. , J. Manning Potts, and Jacob S. Payton, eds. The Journal 
and Letters of Francis Asbury in Three Volumes. Nashville:~lTbingaIon
Press.
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